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REF ID:A62784

22 April 1955

¥r. ¥. Ronald Mensbridge
Menager

Caxbridge University Press
32 Bast 57th ftreet

New York 22, ¥ew York

Dear Mr. Mensbridge:

It occurs to me that for one reason or another you might
desire to have the origimal copy of our manuseript, in addi-
tion to the carbon copy already in your posseesion. I¥f so,
plesse advise and X will forward it at once.

In returning the msnuscript, Dr. Wright of the Folger
Shakegpeare Library also turned over to us a copy of the
letter concerning it from Professor Gerald ¥edes Bentley of
Princeton Universiity for our information. Dr. Wright also
indlicated verbally that there would be no objections to ocur
sending a copy to Cambridge Unlversity Press, and & type-
seript 1s therefore enclosed.

I am almo enclosing a substitute title page with the
title agreed upon for the press release fyrom the Library.

It pleases me to be sble to report that Mr. Friedmen
has in the past few deys showned marked progress, and indi-
cations are that ha viil be able to leave the hospital by
Moy 1, followed hy &t leaspt & month's reat at home.

Bincerely,

ELIZABETH SMITH FRIEIMAN

Incls: 2
a/s
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